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Catherine ChunE (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 May, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Weng Kit; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc Sherini Pillai

Subject: RE: Our Ref: FBG 9643A (wk) PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE ACCIDENT
INVOLVING FBG 9643A & SHC 8472H ALONG 110 SELETAR AEROSPACE VIEW ON
6 APFIL 2018

Attachments: 20180427145900705.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis,

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. : FBGROAIA
I INSURED VEHICLE NO, : SHCB472H
DATE OF LOSS : 06.04.18

We acknowledge receipt of vour email.
In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that
We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

Therefore, we have appointed our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the pre-repair survey.
This claim is handled by Sherini.

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conclude his
report,

**We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our surveyor to arrange.
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 10B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Weng Kit [mailto:wengkit@chiaarul.com]

Sent: 30 April, 2018 5:18 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: FBG 9643A (wk) PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBG 96434 & SHC
8472H ALONG 110 SELETAR AEROSPACE VIEW ON 6 APRIL 2018

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your email below.

Qur client is not agreeable to your motor surveyar,



We are instructed by our client to propose the list of their surveyor as the mutual surveyor / single joint expert for your
consideration as follows:-

SIN  [Surveyor - 'Surveyor Firm

!‘I. |ﬁ Sebastian Lim Yong Tian !Cﬂnstéﬁ_ﬂppmiser Services
2. IMr.BJ Loi ~ |Par Automotive Consultancy
3 MrPatrickNg [CarLink Consultancy N

4. IMr. How Andrew Prominent Appré'i'—.s_er Services
5. M. Dng_Ah Heng Kent KTO Automobile Assessors

6. |Mr PhilipFoo Precision Appraisal Services

7. |Mr Lee Kok Weng Lee Automobile Appraiser Services
8. |Mr. Danny HoJoo Loong  |HJL Auto Appraiser Services

9. |Mr. Thor Teck Soon David  |JAS Appraisal Services

10. Mr. -DavEChangmeong Sincere Appraisai' Services

Please let us have your favourable response soonest possible.
Best Regards,

Mr Weng Kit

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info @chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: Motor Claim - III [mailto: motorclaim@iii.com,sg]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Weng Kit

Subject: RE: Our Ref: FBG 9643A (wk) PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBG 9643A & SHC
8472H ALONG 110 SELETAR AEROSPACE VIEW ON 6 APRIL 2018

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* \Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.



Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

&4 Cecil Street | #05 IOB Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Weng Kit [mailto:wengkit@chiaarul.com)

Sent: 27 April, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Motor Claim - Ill =motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Subject: Our Ref: FBG 9643A (wk) PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBG 9643A & SHC 8472H
ALONG 110 SELETAR AEROSPACE VIEW ON 6 APRIL 2018

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of our pre-repair inspection notice 27 April 2018 for your attention.
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

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

It you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.



Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

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

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission. printing, copying or dissemination

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
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K



CHIA S ARUL LLC

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 201330709H

ARULCHELVYAN 3

Ourlicf - FBG 06434 (wk)

“our Rel ¢

27 April 2018

India International Insurance Pte Ltd BY EMAIL
64 Cecil Street

#04/06-00 10B Building

Singapore 049711

Deaar Sir,

RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT : MA CHEE TUAN
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBG 9643A & SHC 8472H ALONG 110 SELETAR
AEROSPACE VIEW ON 6 APRIL 2018
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE

1. We act for Ma Chee Tuan, the owner of motor cycle no FBG 8643A, which was
involved in the aforesaid accident.

2 We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming against your insured motor
vehicle no. SHC 8472H damages, costs and disbursements as a result of your
insured driver's negligence.

3 Kindly let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our client's
motor cycle at 10 Kaki Bukit Road 2 #01-16 First East Centre Singapore
417868 (Mr. Jacky Siah - 8380 2233).

4. If we-do not hear from you within the next two (2) working days, we shall advise
Gur clien} to proceed wilh their own inspection and repairs.
&

/
ours faithfully,

MR ARULCHELY,

151 CIIN SWEE ROAD = #03-09
MANITATTAN HOUSE » SINGAPORE 169876
(65) 6T3Y 4647 » FAX © (65) 6733 L1183 (not for Service of Court documents)

EMALL infofchianrol.com
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Wiahiela Huibk

thuire Vehicle & Owner Information | Vehicle No, SHC8472H As At 06 Apr 2018/ 18:05:00)

s Firne Sessech Beiails

Search Reason: Insurance elalm inrelatlon to traffic accident
Law Firm Case Mo, FEGY6434

Current e [etalls

Crwener 1D Type: Company
Cwner |D; 199303821R
Dwmer Name; COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD

Registered Address Type:  Private Residential (Condo Apt or House) / Shopping / Office Complexes
Reglstered Block/House Ne.: 383

Registered Streat Mama:  SIN MING DRIVE

Registered Unit Ma.: 5

Registered Building Mame: GAS BUILDING

Registered Postal Code; 575717

Current Winhicte Debails

Vehicle Mo, SHCB472H

Make Description/Model:  HYUNDAI/ 140 1.7 CRDI F/L AT ABS AIRBAG 408

Insurance Company Mame:  IMDIA INT'L INS PTELTD

hﬂpsbulu.un.-ﬂuv.aupnﬂ PERAPGELATI IR LR | e IS U T B
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Tr2sf2018

Mernmen e-Claims

..CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

17 Jul 2018 |

Main Edit Reg | I

PRI

|Ad] Assignad [Ad] Rpt Ad| Submilted Ins Auth'ed Status
92 Moy 2018 | sg0.00 $30.00 e fow Survey
Edit Adj Rpt I! Edit Estimates | Wiew Rpt I | Cancel Case I

Main

Reference Claim Details

Main
. Claimant;
| Vehicle Req.
LSS

Claim Type: |TP

| . Vehicle Reg.
|No. SHC8472H

i FBG9643A

| Repairer:
[Handling

_|[Created by adjuster]

| - 106/04/2018 00:00 - :59
Date O LOSS: | 1339 Months and 5 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man vr)] |
| Policy/Cover

| Note No.:

Policy No.
[Claimant):

| Excess:

EThtrE are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS"
8| Due Date
: | No results.

Priority Type

view All | Compose Case Mail | |

view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | complete |
Created On

Task Group Subject Handler Aszigned By Completed On Done?

hitps./singapore. merimen.comiclaims/indes. cimlusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheaderfcaseid=T25585&extid=27 756 3&CFID=3793557... /2



Tr25/2018 Merimen e-Claims

htipsisingapore.merimen.comiclaims/index.cfmHusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=7255858extid=277563&CFID=3793557... 2/2



Tr25/2018 Mernimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FBEG9643A
[SHCB472H]
TP

Apr 6 2018 12:00AM
[-1
Ong Motor Trading

Upload Documents [ Upload Photos I Compose New Letter I View View in Browser ¥
|Photos/Images 3 per page Y| W
| A - : - - —.
[No. |Rejabel/Reorder |LKK Auta Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) - ! Thumbnall| Print |
|1 |24/07/1814:18  General View - - €© | Loac PoF
|2 |24/07/18 14:18 |Photographs of Damaged Parts - ﬂ_ Load PDF |
13 |24/07/18 14:19 Photo After Spray € | LoadPOF |
.Ducummtatinn 1 per page v || R
INo |[Finalized On [India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) _ = = [ Thumbnail | Print
! |17/07/1808:44 Singapore Accident Statement | € | LoadPDF |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Feset | Save ] Print |I
There are no documnent checklists configured,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
Noba: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

hitps-/'singapare merimen.comiclaimsiindex cimfusebox=MTRdoc&luseaction=dsp_docviewkdomainid=1&corole=4&objid=7255858extid=277563&...  1/2



TIZ5/2018 Meriman e-Claims

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index cfm?lusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&corole=4&objid=725585&extid=27 75634 .. 212



TI25/2018 Adjusier Report

LKK Auto Consultants PtE Ltd (Co.Reg.Mo: 198607 198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/118007978/GZ4B52

Date: 25/07/2018

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Lid Policy No:
Claimant Vehicle  £gGo6a3a Insured Vehicle No : SHCBAT2H
Date of Loss: 06/04/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No:  N/A
DESCRIPTI TIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reqg Mo FEG9643A
Make & Model: PGO TR3, 148cc 150 Engine No: HIDDEN
Reg. Date: 01/01/1930 (Man. Year: 1990) Chassis No: 0
Colour: Red Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity: 148 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: A
Sum Insured (S8) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITI F VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabla) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 12007012 Rear Tyre Size: 130/70-12
Front Left Side: Firelli 5 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 5 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The abave values represent the remaining fyre treads deplh
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's ~ Adjuster’'s  Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
FPaintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mett Amount (S5%) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 02/05/2018
Date Inspecied: 02/05/2018 Inspected At: 10 KAKI BUKIT RD 2 #01-16
Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster:  XING GUO QIANG Manager: Ho Zhao Tian

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been carred out fo the best of our knowledge and abilily but
any other liahiity under any other circumstances is hereby expressly exciuded.

https://singapore_ merimen comiclaimalindex cfmPusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirpl&caseld=7255858extid=27T563&CFID=3793557T34C ... 14



1252018 Adjuster Report

A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED CN A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE"™ BASIS.

B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpthcaseid=725585&extid=2775634CFID=379355734C .. 2/4



TIZ5M2018 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 24 Jul 2018)

Parts: NIA PGO TR3 148¢ce 150 (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitled, no print-code for FBG9643A)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: llemsivalues nol in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https:ffsingapare.marimen . comiclaimsindex.cim*usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=T255858exlid=27 7 563&CFID=37935573&C... 34



TI25/2018 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Thare are no labour items selected,

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

= END OF ESTIMATES =

hitps:'singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index . cfm?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=7255858extid=277 5634 CFID=37935573&C ... 4/4



